

NAME: ANDREW NIFF E. BALBON
PHYSICAL ADDRESS: JM BASA ST. SUNDO-AN, MANJUYOD,
NEGROS ORIENTAL, PHILIPPINES, 6208
MAILING ADDRESS: JM BASA ST. SUNDO-AN, MANJUYOD,
NEGROS ORIENTAL, PHILIPPINES, 6208
MOBILE NUMBER: +639951319424
EMAIL: andrew25balbon@gmail.com
SKYPE NAME: ANDREW NIFF BALBON (d7255bc60378be49)
DATE OF BIRTH: 30 NOVEMBER 2019
PLACE OF BIRTH: MANJUYOD
GENDER: MALE
SKILLS: ARTS AND CRAFT
COUNTRY OF CITIZENSHIP: PHILIPPINES
EMERGENCY CONTACT NAME: ERLINDA BALBON
EMERGENCY CONTACT NUMBER: +639171106137



CAREER OBJECTIVE

To pursue a career in a high-profiled company that will provide me the skills and expertise where I can attain a high level of performance by using my knowledge and capabilities that would also nurture my personal and professional goals.

PHILOSOPHY IN TEACHING:

I believe that the teaching-learning process is best when the teacher, learners and school administrators work together hand-in-hand. As a teacher, I see to it that the classroom environment must be interactive where students are free to explore new knowledge through actual and hands-on experience. Furthermore, I believe in multi-intelligences, thus, the use of multiple methods and variations of activity/tasks could be applied to encourage class participation and collaboration.

CORE QUALIFICATIONS

Teaching Skills

- **Interacting well with students**
 - A compassionate teacher who help students varied needs
 - Be able to encourage and push students to their potentials
 - Be able to nurture students' skills through fun and enhancing activities.
 - Be able to keep track to students improvements through excellent record keeping and recording.

 - **Creating a Conducive Learning Environment**
 - Encourages students to set their own rules in the classroom making them feel safe and confident in the class.
 - Set high expectations in students' proper values and decorum inside the class with high respect.

 - **Excellent in spoken and written communication skills**
 - **Software/Hardware/Online Tools in Teaching**
 - Able to create localized and contextualized instructional materials in science
 - Proficient in using windows offices (MS Word, Power Point, Excel)
 - Utilized Online tools such as Google drive and Google Docs.
-

EXPERIENCE:

Contractual teacher at Korean Faithful Christian Pilgrims, Inc. – **June 2010- April 2013**
Government Secondary School Teacher (Teacher 1) – **May 15, 2013 – July 26, 2019**
Government Secondary School Teacher (Teacher 3) – **July 26, 2019 – Present**

EDUCATION:

Graduate Studies: Masters of Arts in Education Major in General Science (Graduated),
Foundation University, Dumaguete City, Philippines
(2015-2019)

Bachelors Degree: Bachelor of Secondary Education Major in Biological Sciences(Graduated),
Negros Oriental State University, Bais City, Philippines
(2006-2010)

Secondary: Manjuyod National High School (Graduated)
Manjuyod, Negros Oriental, Philippines
(2002-2006)

Primary: Manjuyod Central School (Graduated)
Manjuyod, Negros Oriental, Philippines
(1996-2002)

AWARDS AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

2019 BE-MTS International Research Conference **Best Demonstrator** with the study “Localized Apparatus in Teaching Geometrical Optics” – May 5, 2019

2019 BE-MTS International Research Conference **Best Presenter** with the study “Localized Apparatus in Teaching Geometrical Optics” – May 5, 2019

41ST ANNUAL NATIONAL PHYSICS SEMINAR-WORKSHOP/CONVENTION (**Presenter**) – April 13, 2019

Most Outstanding Teacher in Manjuyod District 1 (District Level) – December 15, 2018

CERTIFICATES/LICENSES

Licensure Examination for Teachers (LET Eligibility)

Winning Coach in the different contested activities in the Division and District Level (Science)

BASIC DUTIES AND ACCOMPLISHMENT

Supreme Student Government Adviser (School Level)

Supreme Student Government District Coordinator

Science Coordinator (School and District Level)

Culture and Arts Coordinator (School and District Level)

Arts and Craft (Lakra/Mugna Club) Adviser

Member of the Division Level Choral Group Called BLEND

Member of the District Level Dance Troupe Called M1 dance troupe

Classroom Adviser

Annual ECO-RUN Organizer

PERSONAL ATTRIBUTES

A goal oriented person

A proactive science teacher

Dedicated and Enthusiastic teacher

Relates well to people from all backgrounds and cultures.

Capable of working for long hours to achieve the goals.

Can manage and motivate people to get the work done.

Open-minded and open to comments and suggestions

PERSONAL REFERENCES:

Marissa L. Cabug, MAED- MATH

Teacher-In-Charge
Sampiniton Provincial Community High School
Bantolinao, Manjuyod, Negros Oriental
Marissa.cabug@deped.gov.ph
+639752672019

Maria Chona Z. Futralan, Ph.D.

Professor 1
Foundation University
Dumaguete City
mcfutralan@yahoo.com
+639278290276

Jose Mari B. Acabal, MAED-GENERAL SCIENCE

Teacher 1
Panciao High School
Panciao, Manjuyod, Negros Oriental
josemari.acabal@deped.gov.ph
+639058523083
